Work Session: HB 2676 Tapes 199 A/B HOUSE CONMITTEE ON REVENUE AND SCHOOL FINANCE JULY 1993 8:00 AM HEARING ROOM A STATE CAPITOL BUILDING 16, Members Present: Representative Delna Jones, Chair Representative John Schoon, Vice Chair Representative Ron Adams Representative Tom Brian Representative Mike Burton Representative Margaret Carter Representative Tony Federici Representative Fred Girod Representative Gail Shibley Representative Greg Walden Representative Jim Whitty Staff: James Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office Paula McBride, Committee Assistant : -TAPE 199 SIDE А 004 CHAIR JONES called the meeting to order at 11:55. 006 CHAIR JONES opened the Work Session on HB 2676.  $\sim$ 007 STEVE BENDER related that HB 2676-6 would change the "Amusement Device Tax," and he went through the information on a two-page explanation of the bill. In addition to decreasing the tax on amusement devices, HB 2676 would increase the tax on the State Lottery video poker machines. He discussed the distribution provisions of HB 2676. He pointed out the Staff Measure Summary, the Revenue Analysis, and the Fiscal Analysis for this proposed legislation. Exhibits 1-5. 060 MOTION REP. BRIAN moved to adopt the amendments HB 2676-6 to HB 267 6. DISCUSSION 065 REP. BRIAN addressed the issue of why HB 2676 would be sent to House Appropriations, and the possible results of this referral. These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting~ Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance July 16, 1993 Page 2 DISCUSSION (on the MOTION continued) 082 ORDER There being no objection, CHAIR JONES so ordered. 084 MOTION REP. BRIAN moved HB 2676 as amended to House Appropriations with a do-pass recommendation. DISCUSSION 092 REP. BRIAN believed that the House Appropriations Committee would make up the money to the Oregon Youth Conservation Corps that would be lost by decreasing the "Amusement Device Tax."

DISCUSSION (of the MOTION continued) 180 VOTEThe motion passed 11-0. Ayes: REPS. GIROD, SHIBLEY, WALDEN, WHITTY, ADAMS, BRIAN, BURTON, CARTER, FEDERICI, SCHOON, and CHAIR JONES. 188 CHAIR JONES conducted administrative business. Discussion 237 CHAIR JONES adjourned the meeting at 12:11. Paula K. McBride, Committee Assistant Kimberly Taylor James, Office Manager EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. HB 2676-6, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 2. HB 2676-6, Explanation Sheet, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. 3. Staff Measure Summary, HB 2676-6, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office. These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. House Committee on Revenue and School Finance July 16, 1993 Page 3

EXHIBIT SUNMARY (continued)4. Revenue Analysis of Proposed Legislation, HB 2676-6, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office.5. Fiscal Analysis of Proposed Legislation, HB 2676-6, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office.6. Frequency of Weekly Sales: Video Lottery, Steve Bender, Legislative Revenue Office.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speaker's exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.